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CITY OF SAN ANTONIO

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ) 
FOR 

DRAINAGE STUDY SERVICES  

FOR THE 2007 GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND SAVINGS PROJECTS

AMENDMENT #2, 
July 7, 2011
Amendment #2 includes the responses to questions received in writing, questions at the pre-submittal conference and revisions to solicitation documents and/or required forms.    

	I. QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS TO RFQ


1. What depth of survey services will be required?  
Response: The amount of survey required should be minimal.    

2. What does the project schedule look like?

Response: The selected firms would begin work in September and have the PER substantially complete by the first of the year.  The goal is to incorporate these projects into the 2012 Bond program and a cost estimate and well-defined scope will be required to do so. 

3. What are the project study/study limits?  Is it Kampmann Avenue or Blvd? 

Response:  The study area has been defined in the RFQ.  Please note that the prospective firms should consider the entire watershed area contributing to Woodlawn Lake.   It is Kampmann Blvd.  Please refer to section II, Revisions to the RFQ and Solicitation Documents of this amendment.  
4. Will public involvement be required?

Response:  Due to the high profile nature of the subject project, there is a possibility of at least one public meeting. 

5. Who is on the selection committee?

Response:  This information can not be disclosed.  Respondents are prohibited from communicating with City staff regarding this RFQ.  Please refer to section VIII, Restriction on Communications section of this RFQ.  
6. Is the original Statement of Qualifications to be submitted unbound?  This is mentioned on the bottom of Form 2-Submittal Checklist and Table of Contents, but not clear in the Part VII. Submission Instructions on page 6 of the RFQ (“Respondent shall submit a total of eight [8] Qualifications Statements which shall include one [1] original Qualification Statement, signed in ink, and seven printed copies …”).

Response: The original Statement of Qualifications must be unbound.  

7. IX. Evaluation Criteria A.2 Project Sheets:  Identify 3 projects completed within the last three years by your firm.  The RFQ references Flood Studies, do you want three completed flood studies, preliminary engineering reports, or projects already constructed?  
Response:  The Respondent can chose any project they feel is best suited for this RFQ.  
8. IX.  Evaluation Criteria A.3 Proposed Key Personnel:  Label assignments as ….  Utility Design (specify type) – Utilities other than SAWS are typically designed in their perspective in-house departments, what exactly is the City wanting to see?  
Response: Utility design can include SAWS, CPS Gas and AT&T.  
9. I.  Background:  The description of the upper Woodlawn Lake Drainage Study appears to be described differently from that in II Scope of Services.  Does the City seek a watershed wide flood study / PER or just between Overbrook Drive to Kampmann Avenue?  
Response:  The prospective firms should consider the entire watershed area contributing to Woodlawn Lake.  Please refer to section II, Revisions to the RFQ and Solicitation Documents of this amendment.  

10. Do our subcontractors need to submit the Discretionary Contracts Disclosure (DCD) form as well? Do you only want this form in the original submittal and not include this form in the copies?
Response:  Yes, please include a copy of your subcontractor’s DCD form in the original submittal only.  The subcontractor must also fill out the DCD form at the following link:  

https://www.sanantonio.gov/eforms/atty/DiscretionaryContractsDisclosure.pdf. 
11. We have completed a PER and due to lack of funding the owner is not going forward with construction of the project.  Can we use this project in the project sheets?  
Response:   Yes.  

12. Can we use a letter of reference from previous City projects?  
Response:   Yes, a letter of reference from a previous City project may be used.  Be aware that this RFQ and any other open RFQ’s can not be discussed.  Please refer to the Restrictions on Communications in section VIII of the RFQ.  Please keep in mind that the City may also check all references listed in your project sheets.    
13. Do we have to submit five (5) reference letters?  Can we submit only one?  
Response:  Five (5) reference letters is the maximum.  You may submit only one reference letter if you choose.    
14. Please clarify is the organizational chart and resumes count toward the 13-page limitation?
Response:  No, they do not count towards the 13-page limitation.  After further review of the RFQ page limitation, it has been determined not to count the organizational chart towards the 13-page limitation.    
15. In the past, Respondent Questionnaire was included in the RFQ required forms?  There was not one listed in the RFQ required forms.  
Response:  The Respondent Questionnaire is not required for this RFQ.  
	II. REVISIONS TO THE RFQ AND SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS


1. Section I, Background, paragraph five on page 3 which reads:

“Upper Woodlawn Lake Drainage: Prepare a flood control study of the Upper Woodlawn Watershed, from Overbrook Drive to Kampmann Avenue”

Has been amended to read:

“Upper Woodlawn Lake Drainage: Prepare a flood control study of the Upper Woodlawn Watershed, from Overbrook Drive to Kampmann Blvd.”  

2. Restriction on Communication Section VIII of the RFQ, A.3, second sentence on page 8 which reads: 
“The point of contact is Brenda Navarro.  Ms. Navarro may be reached by telephone at (210) 207-5442 or by e-mail at Brenda.Navarro@SanAntonio.gov.”
Has been revised to read:

“The point of contact is Maria Godina.   Ms. Godina may be reached by telephone at (210) 207-5438 or by e-mail at Maria.Godina@SanAntonio.gov.”
	END OF REVISIONS


No other items, dates, or deadlines for this RFQ are changed.
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